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1 July 195l

MEMORANDUM FOR: J. D. ESTSRLINE

SUBJECT ¢ Stopping Payment of $300,00 Transferred
28 June by Cuatemalan Government

l. A recent report from a Los Angeles bank indicates that on
28 June it was ordered by Banco de Guatemala to transfer
$300,000 of Guatemalan Government funds to a Swiss Bank (Union
Banque de Suisse). It could very well be that other banks
holding Guatemalan funds have recently been ‘ordered to transfer
funds also.

2. June 26 was the day that Diaz was in charge and he may
have been responsible for ordering the transaction, or it
might have been carried over from an Arbenz order. In any
case, the new government of Cuatemala might send telegrams

to the Swiss Bank and any other banks holding Guatemalan Gov-
ernment funds, telling them to stop further transfer of those
funds, inasmuch as it wants to review committments for pay-
ments of such sums of money.

3. It is recommended that the Guatemalan Government be ad-
vised to stop transferral of money, especially by the Swiss
Bank, until review and new orders can be issued by the
established government.
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